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From: Yimey Bickford
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 12:01 PM
To: Andria Wingett
Cc: Gus Zambrano; Raelin Storey; Sonya Edwards
Subject: RE: City Owned Property
Hello,

| searched our drive and didn’t find anything else besides the attached. Also, real estate projects/files were saved last
June on the T:Drive.

T:\CITY MANAGER\Real Estate

Thank you,
Yimey

Yimey Bickford

Adwinistrotive Assistont Il

City of Hollywood

Department of Development Services
2600 Hollywood By, Roowm 314
P.O. Box 229045

Hollywood, FL 33022-9045

Office: 954~921-3471 ext:6622
E-mail: YBlkford@hollywoovdflorg

Hesllywood

FLORIDA

From: Andria Wingett <AWingett@hollywoodfl.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 11:17 AM

To: Yimey Bickford <YBickford@hollywoodfl.org>

Cc: Gus Zambrano <GZAMBRANO@hollywoodfl.org>; Raelin Storey <RSTOREY @hollywoodfl.org>; Sonya Edwards
<SEDWARDS@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: City Owned Property

Yimey,

| pulled the attached files from here G:\DS ADMINISTRATION 1480\PROJECTS\City Owned Property. Please let us
know if there are real-estate files showing all city owned property somewhere else, and share.



